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Hayley Smith

From: Gethins, Paul <paul.gethins@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 March 2019 13:45

To: Hayley Smith

Subject: RE: SEA Screening Opinion Consultation - Royal Leamington Spa

 
Good afternoon Hayley, 

 

As requested we have reviewed the Screening Assessment prepared in support of the Royal Leamington Spa 

Neighbourhood Plan. Having reviewed the proposals we do not consider there to be significant environmental 

impacts as a result of this plan, therefore we concur with the conclusions of the report in the Screening 

Outcome and do not require a SEA to be undertaken in support of the plan.  

 

Regards 

Paul 

 
 
Paul Gethins 
Planning Specialist – Sustainable Places | West Midlands Area  
Environment Agency | Sentinel House, 9 Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire, WS13 8RR  
 
Contact | Ext: 020 3025 3075 | Int: 53075 | www.gov.uk/environment-agency 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

From: Hayley Smith [mailto:Hayley.Smith@warwickdc.gov.uk]  

Sent: 29 March 2019 11:32 

To: midscentralplanning <swwmplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk> 

Subject: SEA Screening Opinion Consultation - Royal Leamington Spa 

 

To whom it may concern 

 

Please find attached a copy of an email sent to this address on 14 February 2019, to which I received 

an automated confirmation.  I have not received a reply to date.  Are you able to advise when a 

response might be received please. 

 

Many thanks. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Hayley Smith 

Senior Planning Officer 

 

Development Services, Warwick District Council, Riverside House, 

Milverton Hill, Royal Leamington Spa, CV32 5HZ. 

Tel: 01926 456331  www.warwickdc.gov.uk 

 

*Please don’t print this email unless you really need to. 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events 

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news 

This E-mail, and any attachments, may contain PROTECTED information and is intended solely for the individual to 

whom it is addressed.  It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled 

accordingly.  If this E-mail has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended 

recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, 

and all copies must be deleted immediately.  Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, 

any attachments to this E-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to 

identify.  You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.  Warwick DC 

will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other 

document supplied with this e-mail. Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not 

necessarily those of Warwick District Council. 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 

Click here to report this email as spam 

 

 

 

 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 

have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 

and do not copy it to anyone else. 

 

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 

any attachment before opening it. 

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 

Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 

attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 

someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 

Click here to report this email as spam 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Warwick District Council 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


